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EXXON MINERALS COVPANY, U

'

Director, Region IV

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commis
Office of Inspection and Enfor
g11 Ryan Plaza Drive

Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76012

Dear Sir:

In response to IE Bulletin No. 6.19 dated August 10, 1979, Exxon Minerals

Company, U.S.A. does not generate low-leve] radicactive waste for disposal by burial
at any of the three waste burial facilities licensed by the Agreement States of
Nevada, South Caroclina, and Washington. We therefore made no shipments of waste

to those facilities during 1978 and the first six months of 1979.

Sincerely,
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c-U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Fuel Facility and Materials

Safety Inspection
washington, D.C. 20555
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